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Jure 16, 1980

Mr. Juen R. Velesguez

Senior Envirormmental Representative
Phillips Uranium Corporation

Box 26236

4501 Ircdian School Road, N.E.
Albucuergue, New Mexico 87125

Dear Mr. Velasjuez:

As you krew, the Environmental Irprovearznt Division ("EID") hzs boen
reviewing the Environmental Repurt ("ER") sumnitted by Phillips UWenium
Corpration ("PUC") in support of its anendsd Ppplication For a
R.divactive Material License, dated Septciber 17, 1979. 1In our review
of the FR to date, we have determined it fails to moet the revuiraients
of Soction 3-300.H. of the recently effective EIB Rzdiation Protection

Roynlations ("Rediation Regs.") which specifies the cuntents of an

Environrental Report. Acoordingly, pursuant to provisions of Saction
3-312.A. of the Radiation Rags, we hereby inform you that PUC's ER is
unacceptable for review by EID due to the deficiencies outlined below.

Section 3-300.H.1. of the Rsdiation Regs. rejuires that "an initial

e

application for a uranium mill"” be:

acocrzenied by an enviror—ontal report, submitted by the
applicant, that specifically a3dresses the short-term
and lorg-term envirorsantal, rediological, and public
health and safety aspects of the apclicatiors &-d alter-
ratives to the progwced action, (esshzsis &22:d).

In cursidering PUC's ER with referz-ce to trose refairerznis we find it,

&s a whwle, to be ur:cceciable. Tre furdemental deficiency in the

é.c: nt, is its failure to aco.tely ad szecifically addrezss alterna-

tive 1 =thads end siting for ore processing ed tailincs dismoscl.

s--tion 3-300.H. oconteplates that an epplicznt will soocifi

in ozsivelent éetail, a full renge of alterr=tives to the profcic
artion. Bs part of such &n aralysis wve exxtt @ ccrsidireticn of all
Lot teelly feesible noathids. T1oh:2:A in soch cnstuticn shou’d b a
U .r _hoeseinstion of teilirgs Ba0illivg, the use ol
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beluw-grade disposal of tailings in trenches, and the vse of an alrcady
czisting ore processing facility. In reviewing PUC's FR, we find it
d:cs not specificelly aédress a full renge of tailing dispozal techno-
logies. Significantly, it capletely fails to consider below-grede
diszosal of *ailings. In this regard I wish to point out that most
recently, on January 30, 1980, William Flening of EID's Rzdiation
Protection Buresu requested a "below-grade tailings disposal anzlysis”
fram PUC. Hovever, to date, we hzve not received a forral resoonse to

our rovoest.
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Of egual inportance is the recuirement that an & plicant exzmine, in |
ecuivalent detail, a full rance of alternative sites. Moreover, such l
|

\

sites must be truly viable, i.e. legally eveilable and technically
fozsible. This reguirerent is specifically discussed at Section 3-300.X. !
PUC's present ER (Attachrent II, pp. 5-8) is deficient in this respact.
The ER examines a limited muber of alternmative sites, none of which are
legally aveilable, ard fails to deconstrate the technical acceptability
of thuce sites. It appears that PUC's cursory eveluation is éesiored
only to justify PUC's selection of 5.12, T.18N., R.12 W., as the prirary
 site. Ve etasize that the pupose of an IR is not to justify a pre-
| Geterminad site but rathar to provida a basis for choosing the hest
available site. ¥, AR I e R

Since PUC has failed to specifically address alternative sites &nd
notiads the ER's consideration of "short-term and long-term er-nrorsizntal,
rediological, and public health and safety aspects" is deficient. |
Specifically, we require, undeu Section 3-300.H., that an applicant |
thoroughly and cbjectively analyze each of these factors with reference
to all alternative sites and methods consicdered. The present ER does
not contain such an analysis, thus, it is deficient.

In evaluating PUC's ER we also find it fails to analyze "realistic
tailings scenerio releases and provide systems to contain potential
releases to corpany controlled property”™ as reguired by Saction 3-300.L.
As such an analysis is integral to consideration of "envirorantal,
radiological, ard public hezlth ard sefoty aspects" we reguire it be a
part of an acceptable ER. Tnough PUC hes erpcaled Section 3-300.L. it
is nevertheless binding upon epplicants until such tire as the courts

fird otherwise.

Also, in cunsidering the lonc-term espects of tailings disposel you must
give full cunsidaration to recle-:*ion ard stebilization of tailings.

In doing so, it is essontial that you provice us with an accuretie doscrip-
ticn of the lezal status of all lards vhich will be directly &ffected by
recle-ztion eod stebilization activities so that ve can deterire Wi lar
your prop.sd tailings mansga-ant alternastives are not only techniczlly
feccible, but thet the erprcpriste goventral agandy will b2 eble to
yestrict scoccs to all land roedsd for lorz-term ransgarant.
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Tre ER should also be wriz-<en and organized in a manner which is clear,

&rd well integrated. An cverly lengthy, ard Zrecucntly sg',plw:.r.ud FR,
with n—erous cross-referz—ces precludes effective EID revicw of the
iters found at Section 3-220.H. Accordingly, zny future FR submitied by
PUC should be clearly wrizzen and organized, a-d it should not contein
confusing cross-references.

1 trust that the foregoinc will assist you in submittirg an ER which
will be accepu.b]e for re.-iew. If you hzve ar gquestions, or if EID can
he of any assistance, ple=se ocontact Gerzld Stewart or Williem Flening
of EID's Pzdiation Protec—ion Bureau.

Yours truly,

/,d;c:

THO3S E. BACA
Director
EID
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